
 

 

 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5886 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM:   Lisa Majkowski, Interim Director of Purchasing 

 
DATE: 5/16/2025 

 
RE: RFB Number:  RFP#2504019P- Amendment No. 3 
 Commodity:  Economic Development Master Planning and   

Multimodal Consulting IDIQ 

 
 Please Note: This amendment is issued to amend the RFP as detailed below 
 

Q1) Considering RFP section 15.2.1.a, do the intended project staff at NMT and/or PRTC have the 
capabilities for virtual or hybrid meetings?  

A1) Yes. 

Q2) Considering RFP section 15.2.1.c and 15.2.2.f, does NMT have existing GIS or similar information 
related to PRTC? Or would that data need to be collected/created by the consultant?  

A2) GIS would be most likely limited to asset mapping in the region.  

Q3) Considering RFP section 15.2.1.a.i, does NMT have a desired project duration for both the 
economic development master plan and the multimodal master plan? Or, is there a month/year 
this work is required to be completed by?  

A3) Most master planning should be completed by summer 2026 for delivery to stakeholders. Other 
more focused plans may be required after that point.  

 



Q4) Considering RFP section 1.12, if there is an interview round, are those interviews conducted in-
person, hybrid, or virtual?  

A4) Interviews are not required as part of the proposal evaluation for this RFP. 

 
 
 

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.  

 

 

 


